
 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Meeting of School Directors 

 
February 7, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
 01/24/2024 5:30-7:00 p.m. Personnel 
 
4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
     David Bjorkman        Tyler B. Richardson 
     Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer          Melvin E. Wentzel  
     Lynn Frey, Vice President           Michael J. Zicolello   
     Hal C. Gee, Jr., President         *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
       Robert D. Leidhecker       *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
       JacLynne Lindsay       *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

                *(Non-Voting Member)  
 

OTHERS 
 

   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
                                             , Williamsport Sun-Gazette 
 
5. 

A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments  
 

 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
February 7, 2024 

 
B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items 

 
 
6. Minutes 

 
A. Approval of Minutes  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the Minutes of the following meeting: 
 January 10, 2024 – School Board 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
7. Finance 

 
A. Approval of Bills – November 2023 
 

It is recommended the Board approve expenditures from November 1, 2023 
through November 30, 2023, in the amount of $916,021.71.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

 

B. Treasurer’s Report – November 2023  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s Report for the 
month of November 2023. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

  



 
Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
February 7, 2024 

 
8. Personnel  
    

A. Act 93 Administrative Personnel 
 

It is recommended that the Board appoint Teri Key as the Supervisor of 
Curriculum & Instruction pending documentation. Ms. Key will receive a 
prorated salary of $120,000.00 for the 2023-2024 school year.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
 B. LTESPA Personnel 
 

It is recommended that the Board appoint Racheal Hodecker as a full-time 
custodial employee pending documentation. Ms. Hodecker will receive an hourly 
rate of $14.00. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 
 

C. Appointment of Volunteer Wrestling Coach  
 

It is recommended the Board appoint Aaron Hepburn as a volunteer wrestling coach for the 
2023-2024 sports season.   
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
D. Appointment of Spring Athletic Personnel  

 
It is recommended the Board appoint the attached list of spring athletic personnel (pending 
documentation) for the 2023-2024 sports season.   
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 



 
Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
February 7, 2024 

 
E. Retirements/Resignations 
 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following retirements/resignations: 
 Cera McQuillen; Food Service Employee; Resignation effective January 15, 2024  
 Brian Mitchell; School Van Driver; Resignation effective immediately 

 
9.  Other 

 
A. Wellness Committee – Board Representative  

 
It is recommended the Board appoint      as the Board 
representative to serve on the District’s Wellness Committee.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
B. Intermediate Unit 17 Budget Approval 
   

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Intermediate Unit 17 General 
Operations Budget (Resolution attached) for the fiscal year July 1, 2024 through June 30, 
2025.   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
C. High School Parking Lot  – Civil Engineering Design Services 

 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached proposal for civil engineering design 
services for land development design and permitting for the high school parking lot with 
Hawbaker Engineering, LLC, 1952 Waddle Road, Suite 201, State College, PA 16803.   
 
Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 

 Result: 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
February 7, 2024 

 
D. Lighting at Secondary Campus Practice Field – Civil Engineering Design Services 

 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached proposal for civil engineering design 
services for lighting design at the secondary campus practice field at the Four Mile Drive 
entrance with Hawbaker Engineering, LLC, 1952 Waddle Road, Suite 201, State College, 
PA 16803.   
 
Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 

 Result: 
 
 
E. Resolution 
 

It is recommended the Board adopt the attached Resolution naming the mat room.  
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
 
10. Information/Discussion Items  

 
A. Board Comments/Reports 

 
 Community Wide Safety Committee – Mr. Bjorkman  
 Recreation Board – Mr. Leidhecker & Mr. Zicolello 
 Wellness Committee – TBD 
 IU 17 – Mr. Zicolello 
 Act 48 Committee – Mr. Wentzel 
 LycoCTC – Mrs. Frey 
 The Lancer Foundation – Dr. Edmonds 

 
B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 

 
 

   
11.   Public Comments 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
February 7, 2024 

 
12.   Upcoming Board Meeting – March 6, 2024  
   
 
13. Adjournment  
 

Motion:     
 Second:     



Loyalsock Township School District
Meeting of School Directors 

January 10, 2024 

7:03 p.m. 
Loyalsock Township School District 

Secondary Campus 
Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 

2101 Loyalsock Drive 
Williamsport, PA 17701

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order – President 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
6:03-7:00 p.m. – Personnel, Contracts 

4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

MEMBER  MEMBER 

   x  David Bjorkman    x    Tyler B. Richardson
   x  Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer    x   Melvin E. Wentzel
   x  Lynn Frey, Vice President      x      Michael J. Zicolello
   x  Hal C. Gee, Jr., President      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor
   x    Robert D. Leidhecker    x   *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
   x   JacLynne Lindsay    x   *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

         *(Non-Voting Member)  

OTHERS 

   x   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   x   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   x   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   x   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   x   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   ab   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   x   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
   x   Matthew Courter, Williamsport Sun-Gazette

5.
A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments 

NASA Presentation  
Athletic Fields Presentation



Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
January 10, 2024 

B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items – None  

6. Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes  

It is recommended the Board approve the Minutes of the following meetings: 
December 6, 2023 – Reorganization 
December 6, 2023 – School Board 

 Motion:  Dr. Edmonds   Second:  Mr. Wentzel 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: Richardson 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

7. Finance 

A. Approval of Bills – October 2023 

It is recommended the Board approve expenditures from October 1, 2023 through 
October 31, 2023, in the amount of $1,563,617.31.   

Motion:  Mr. Zicolello   Second:  Mr. Wentzel 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

B. Treasurer’s Report – October 2023  

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s Report for the 
month of October 2023. 

Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay   Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried



Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
January 10, 2024 

8. School/District Programs and Operations 

A. Act 80 Day

It is recommended the Board approve the Superintendent to apply for the following Act 80  
Day for the 2024-2025 school year: 

March 14, 2025 

 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel    Second:  Mr. Leidhecker 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

B. 2024-2025 School Calendar  

It is recommended the Board adopt the attached 2024-2025 school calendar.

 Motion:  Mrs. Frey    Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

C. Out-of-State Field Trip Request   

It is recommended the Board approve an out-of-state field trip requested by Kirk Bower. 
Mr. Bower has requested to take approximately 25 students to The Military Academy at 
West Point, New York, in March/April 2024. Administration may cancel this field trip at 
any time due to health and safety concerns.  There is no cost to the District for this trip.

 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel   Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

D. Health & Safety Plan 

It is recommended the Board approve the revised Health & Safety Plan.  

 Motion:  Dr. Edmonds   Second:  Mr. Leidhecker 
 Yes: Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Wentzel 

No: Bjorkman, Richardson, Zicolello 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried



Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
January 10, 2024 

9. Personnel  

 A. LTESPA Personnel 

It is recommended that the Board appoint the following individuals:
Jeffrey LaCoe; Full-Time (183 days) paraprofessional effective January 
16, 2024, at an hourly rate of $14.00. 
Kameryn Cornish; Full-Time custodial employee at an hourly rate of 
$14.00, pending documentation. 

Motion:  Mr. Wentzel    Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

 B. Event Staff 

It is recommended the Board appoint Michael Minnier as event staff effective 
December 4, 2023.  

 Motion:  Mr. Bjorkman   Second:  Dr. Edmonds 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

C. Retirements/Resignations 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following retirement/resignation:
Michael Foust; Resignation; School Police Officer; effective December 14, 2023

10.  Policy 

A. Policy  

 It is recommended the Board adopt the following policy as attached: 
Policy No. 246 (REVISED) – School Wellness 

 Motion:  Mr. Leidhecker   Second:  Mrs. Frey 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried



Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
January 10, 2024 

11.  Other 

A. Memorandum of Understanding – Color Guard Instructor 

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Memorandum of Understanding 
regarding the position of color guard instructor.   

 Motion:  Dr. Edmonds   Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

B. Facility Improvement Projects (DES-Cafeteria Expansion, Addition of Classrooms; 
LTHS/LTMS Campus-Gymnasium Expansion, Cafeteria Expansion, Addition of

 Classrooms) 

1. LTHS/LTMS Campus-Gymnasium Expansion, Cafeteria Expansion, 
Addition of Classrooms

i. Authorization of Change Order(s) 

It is recommended the Board approve the following Change Order:
Change Order #67 (Electrical-05/Lecce) – Install power to freezer at a 
cost of $904.00; Install power to relocated pizza hood and exhaust fan 
at a cost of $755.00; Install fire alarm wiring for sprinkler controls at a 
cost of $1,710.00; Install fire alarm audio/visual devices in identified 
classrooms at a cost of $1,179.00; Unused allowances at a credit of 
$77,837.41.

 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel    Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

C. IU 17 Board Representative  

It is recommended the Board appoint Michael Zicolello as the Board representative to serve 
on the IU 17 Board.

 Motion:  Mrs. Frey    Second:  Mrs. Lindsay 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried



Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Minutes 
January 10, 2024 

D. Curriculum Audit 

It is recommended the Board approve the solicitation of contract proposals for a full 
curriculum audit from Curriculum Management Solutions and similar entities.  

Mr. Wentzel – “After reviewing the recent results of the LTSD testing and seeing that our 
scores are clearly superior to most, if not all, districts in Intermediate Unit 17, as well as 
discussing the value gained by hiring an outside entity to conduct a full curriculum audit 
for a very significant cost to the district, I respectfully vote no on this motion.” 

 Motion:  Mrs. Lindsay   Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Lindsay, Richardson, Zicolello 

No: Wentzel 
Absent:  None 
Result: Motion Carried

12. Information/Discussion Items  

A. Board Comments/Reports 

Community Wide Safety Committee – Mr. Bjorkman  
Recreation Board – Mr. Leidhecker & Mr. Zicolello 
Wellness Committee – TBD 
IU 17 – TBD
Act 48 Committee – Mr. Wentzel 
LycoCTC – Mrs. Frey 
The Lancer Foundation – Dr. Edmonds 

B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 
Fire Alarm at Schick Elementary 
Lighting on Four Mile Drive 

    
13.   Public Comments – See attached sheets

Abby Richardson – Softball Field 
Eric McNulty (Softball Coach) – Softball Field 
Sally O’Neill – Softball 
Chawn Gehr – Softball field; 126 days no response data breach; education; agenda 
should include a time for Q&A 

Larry Allison – (no sheet provided) Education 

14.   Upcoming Board Meeting – February 7, 2024  
   
15. Adjournment @ 8:26 p.m. 

Motion:   Mr. Gee 
 Second:   Mrs. Frey 

              
            M. Daniel Egly



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

99
11

/0
2/

20
23

BE
N

 L
O

R
SO

N
G

IR
LS

 T
EN

N
IS

 S
TA

TE
 M

EA
L 

M
O

N
EY

68
.0

0

00
00

06
31

00
11

/0
2/

20
23

C
H

R
IS

 S
PO

TT
S

H
S 

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 G
U

AR
D

-9
 D

AY
S 

10
/2

3-
11

/2
/2

3
19

8.
00

00
00

06
31

01
11

/0
3/

20
23

BA
ST

IA
N

 T
IR

E 
SA

LE
S 

IN
C

TU
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
O

N
34

.8
3

00
00

06
31

02
11

/0
3/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

M
O

N
TH

LY
 W

AN
, T

EC
H

 &
 D

AR
TS

-2
02

3 
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

1,
38

7.
90

00
00

06
31

03
11

/0
3/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

PR
O

F 
ED

 S
VC

S 
- I

U
30

.0
0

00
00

06
31

04
11

/0
3/

20
23

LA
R

R
Y 

BR
EO

N
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
31

05
11

/0
3/

20
23

BS
N

 S
PO

R
TS

 L
LC

JV
 G

IR
LS

 B
AS

KE
TB

AL
L

2,
98

9.
20

00
00

06
31

06
11

/0
3/

20
23

BS
N

 S
PO

R
TS

  P
AS

SO
N

'S
 S

PO
R

TS
U

S 
G

AM
ES

JH
 B

O
YS

 B
AS

KE
TB

AL
L 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
5,

61
7.

50

00
00

06
31

07
11

/0
3/

20
23

D
EL

TA
 D

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
PE

N
N

SY
LV

AN
IA

PA
YR

O
LL

 D
ED

U
C

T 
W

/H
-D

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E
PA

YR
O

LL
 D

ED
U

C
T 

W
/H

 - 
R

ET
 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

71
4.

76

00
00

06
31

08
11

/0
3/

20
23

ET
TI

N
G

ER
'S

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
IN

G
BL

AC
K 

D
YE

D
 M

U
LC

H
76

.0
0

00
00

06
31

09
11

/0
3/

20
23

FI
N

K'
S 

PA
IN

T 
ST

O
R

E
G

R
AY

 P
AI

N
T-

M
S

72
.9

9

00
00

06
31

10
11

/0
3/

20
23

AH
O

LD
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

TO
KE

N
 E

C
O

N
O

M
Y 

PR
O

G
R

AM
45

9.
85

00
00

06
31

11
11

/0
3/

20
23

M
AY

ER
 e

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
-IT

 D
EP

AR
T-

JU
N

C
TI

O
N

 B
O

X
88

8.
98

00
00

06
31

12
11

/0
3/

20
23

JO
ST

EN
S 

 IN
C

.
H

S 
D

IP
LO

M
A 

C
O

VE
R

S
1,

23
6.

95

00
00

06
31

13
11

/0
3/

20
23

LT
SD

 F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E
M

S 
AF

TE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SN
AC

KS
LU

N
C

H
 F

O
R

 W
EL

SH
 G

R
O

U
P-

PE
R

 
JE

R
R

Y
43

8.
00

00
00

06
31

14
11

/0
3/

20
23

LY
C

O
M

IN
G

 C
AR

EE
R

 &
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

C
EN

TE
R

ST
U

D
EN

T 
TU

IT
IO

N
 2

02
3-

20
24

 5
 O

F 
10

Q
TL

Y 
LE

AS
E 

PA
YM

EN
T 

2 
O

F 
4

30
,8

03
.6

4

00
00

06
31

15
11

/0
3/

20
23

N
O

R
TH

 C
EN

TR
AL

 S
IG

H
T 

SR
VC

SH
R

ED
D

IN
G

 H
S

48
.0

0

00
00

06
31

16
11

/0
3/

20
23

PA
SB

O
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
EE

 - 
TO

P 
10

 E
SS

ER
 

M
O

N
80

.0
0

00
00

06
31

17
11

/0
3/

20
23

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

O
R

P
EL

EC
TR

IC
-S

C
H

IC
K

EL
EC

TR
IC

-1
74

5 
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
D

R
2,

26
7.

29

00
00

06
31

18
11

/0
3/

20
23

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

O
R

P
H

S
M

S
13

,9
03

.5
9

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
31

19
11

/0
3/

20
23

PS
ER

S
PS

ER
S 

PU
R

C
H

AS
E 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E
50

8.
81

00
00

06
31

20
11

/0
3/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

R
EP

AI
R

85
0.

50

00
00

06
31

21
11

/0
3/

20
23

M
IC

H
AE

L 
SI

LV
AG

N
I

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
20

.0
0

00
00

06
31

22
11

/0
3/

20
23

TO
N

Y'
S 

D
EL

IC
AT

ES
SE

N
G

IF
T 

C
AR

D
50

.0
0

00
00

06
31

23
11

/0
3/

20
23

AC
E-

TA
 L

O
C

K 
AN

D
 S

AF
E 

C
O

.
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

-H
S

1,
19

2.
50

00
00

06
31

24
11

/0
3/

20
23

AD
EL

PH
O

I K
ET

TE
R

ER
 C

H
AR

TE
R

 
SC

H
O

O
L

PA
 C

H
AR

TE
R

 S
C

H
S-

TU
IT

IO
N

2,
32

9.
49

00
00

06
31

25
11

/0
3/

20
23

AM
ER

IC
H

EM
 IN

TE
R

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
M

S
2,

13
2.

08

00
00

06
31

26
11

/0
3/

20
23

BD
S

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

50
5.

02

00
00

06
31

27
11

/0
3/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 B

U
BB

BA
N

D
 C

O
M

P
FO

O
TB

AL
L

14
6.

88

00
00

06
31

28
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
AR

L 
PR

O
BS

T
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
31

29
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
C

SI
/A

C
D

A
M

U
SI

C
 F

ES
TI

VA
L-

H
AN

EY
12

6.
00

00
00

06
31

30
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
H

R
IS

TI
AN

 T
YM

ES
O

N
M

ED
IC

AL
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E
21

5.
00

00
00

06
31

31
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

C
AB

LE
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S-

H
S

31
.9

5

00
00

06
31

32
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
M

 R
EG

EN
T 

 L
LC

LI
FE

LO
N

G
 T

ER
M

 D
IS

AB
IL

IT
Y

2,
83

7.
84

00
00

06
31

33
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
O

R
AL

 B
LO

O
M

JV
65

.0
0

00
00

06
31

34
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
O

N
C

O
R

D
 T

H
EA

TR
IC

AL
S 

C
O

R
P

M
U

SI
C

AL
 F

EE
S 

AN
D

 R
EN

TA
L 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T

2,
97

5.
21

00
00

06
31

35
11

/0
3/

20
23

PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
O

ZZ
A

M
ED

IC
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

24
0.

00

00
00

06
31

36
11

/0
3/

20
23

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

TR
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

SU
LT

AN
T

54
0.

00

00
00

06
31

37
11

/0
3/

20
23

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
31

38
11

/0
3/

20
23

ED
U

C
ER

E
O

N
LI

N
E 

C
LA

SS
ES

3,
21

2.
00

00
00

06
31

39
11

/0
3/

20
23

EN
G

IE
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 G
AS

 L
LC

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K 
6/

1-
6/

30
/2

3
28

7.
71

00
00

06
31

40
11

/0
3/

20
23

ES
S 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 L
LC

R
EG

 E
D

 S
U

B-
SC

H
IC

K
12

,5
99

.2
4

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
31

41
11

/0
3/

20
23

G
AI

L 
H

IL
LS

M
ED

IC
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

40
.0

0

00
00

06
31

42
11

/0
3/

20
23

H
IL

LY
AR

D
/M

ID
-A

TL
AN

TI
C

H
S

M
S

1,
80

1.
57

00
00

06
31

43
11

/0
3/

20
23

H
IG

H
M

AR
K 

BL
U

E 
SH

IE
LD

VI
SI

O
N

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

- P
AI

D
R

ET
IR

EE
 / 

SE
LF

 P
AY

S
1,

43
3.

70

00
00

06
31

44
11

/0
3/

20
23

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

H
U

D
D

LE
 C

LU
B

H
EL

M
ET

 D
EC

AL
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
78

0.
00

00
00

06
31

45
11

/0
3/

20
23

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

BU
S

PA
YR

O
LL

 D
ED

U
C

T 
W

/H
-B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

 
D

U
ES

70
.0

0

00
00

06
31

46
11

/0
3/

20
23

JA
C

K 
C

AR
R

VO
LL

EY
BA

LL
 A

SS
IG

N
ER

 F
EE

13
5.

00

00
00

06
31

47
11

/0
3/

20
23

JU
ST

IC
EW

O
R

KS
 Y

O
U

TH
C

AR
E

IN
C

.
SP

 E
D

-H
S

R
EG

 E
D

-H
S

7,
13

2.
50

00
00

06
31

48
11

/0
3/

20
23

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
TI

ES
VA

N
 D

EC
AL

S
U

PD
AT

E 
BR

ID
G

E 
TR

O
PH

Y
23

1.
00

00
00

06
31

49
11

/0
3/

20
23

VI
C

TO
R

IA
  K

R
O

U
T

M
ED

IC
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

21
5.

00

00
00

06
31

50
11

/0
3/

20
23

C
R

AI
G

 K
U

R
TZ

FO
O

TB
AL

L
60

.0
0

00
00

06
31

51
11

/0
3/

20
23

TH
E 

LA
N

C
ER

 F
O

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

PA
YR

O
LL

 D
ED

U
C

T 
W

/H
-L

AN
C

ER
 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
31

8.
00

00
00

06
31

52
11

/0
3/

20
23

LI
SA

 F
IS

H
ER

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 F
O

R
 S

O
IL

 T
ES

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
31

53
11

/0
3/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 L

O
W

M
IL

LE
R

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
31

54
11

/0
3/

20
23

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

TW
P 

ED
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

S 
AS

SN
PA

YR
O

LL
 D

ED
U

C
T 

W
/H

 - 
LT

ES
PA

 
D

U
ES

61
6.

91

00
00

06
31

55
11

/0
3/

20
23

M
AR

C
O

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
LL

C
ST

AP
LE

 C
AR

TR
ID

G
E-

SC
H

IC
K

ST
AP

LE
 C

AR
TR

ID
G

ES
-M

S
62

5.
15

00
00

06
31

56
11

/0
3/

20
23

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
IP

S
BA

N
D

 T
R

IP
40

.0
0

00
00

06
31

57
11

/0
3/

20
23

KE
N

 N
AS

H
JH

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

 1
0/

28
/2

3
JH

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

O
N

 1
0/

23
/2

3
12

0.
00

00
00

06
31

58
11

/0
3/

20
23

PB
EA

PB
EA

 C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E-

R
EG

 F
EE

35
0.

00

00
00

06
31

59
11

/0
3/

20
23

N
C

S 
PE

AR
SO

N
 IN

C
SP

EE
C

H
 T

H
ER

AP
Y 

TE
ST

IN
G

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
85

9.
43

00
00

06
31

60
11

/0
3/

20
23

PM
T 

M
AC

H
IN

IN
G

 IN
C

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

18
7.

50

00
00

06
31

61
11

/0
3/

20
23

PR
O

 S
U

PP
LY

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

H
S

1,
10

1.
50

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
31

62
11

/0
3/

20
23

PO
ST

AG
E 

PR
O

S 
PL

U
S

IN
K 

C
AR

TR
ID

G
E 

FO
R

 P
O

ST
AG

E 
M

AC
H

IN
E

20
3.

00

00
00

06
31

63
11

/0
3/

20
23

D
R

. M
AT

TH
EW

 A
 R

EI
TZ

C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

T 
FE

E
1,

00
0.

00

00
00

06
31

64
11

/0
3/

20
23

R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
SE

PT
EM

BE
R

 2
02

3 
TR

IP
S

60
0.

00

00
00

06
31

65
11

/0
3/

20
23

JO
SE

PH
 W

. S
M

IT
H

 II
I

M
ED

IC
AL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

21
5.

00

00
00

06
31

66
11

/0
3/

20
23

SP
O

R
TS

ED
G

E
TR

AC
K 

D
R

AI
N

S
35

3.
44

00
00

06
31

67
11

/0
3/

20
23

SU
PE

R
 D

U
PE

R
 P

U
BL

IC
AT

IO
N

S
SP

EE
C

H
 T

H
ER

AP
Y 

TE
ST

IN
G

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
25

0.
00

00
00

06
31

68
11

/0
3/

20
23

SU
PE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
S 

EN
ER

G
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
BI

O
D

IE
SE

L 
73

14
90

G
AS

O
LI

N
E 

73
15

00
7,

13
0.

61

00
00

06
31

69
11

/0
3/

20
23

TH
E 

M
T 

PI
T

M
U

SI
C

AL
 R

EN
TA

L 
FE

E
30

0.
00

00
00

06
31

70
11

/0
3/

20
23

TR
AN

E 
 U

S 
IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
82

1.
65

00
00

06
31

71
11

/0
3/

20
23

TR
AN

SF
IN

D
ER

R
O

U
TE

FI
N

D
ER

 P
LU

S 
SU

PP
O

R
T-

BU
S

4,
65

0.
00

00
00

06
31

72
11

/0
3/

20
23

U
N

IT
ED

 P
AR

C
EL

 S
ER

VI
C

E
SH

IP
PI

N
G

 C
H

AR
G

E 
FE

E
11

8.
02

00
00

06
31

73
11

/0
3/

20
23

W
EB

B 
W

EE
KL

Y
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

76
.0

0

00
00

06
31

74
11

/0
3/

20
23

JO
H

N
 W

H
EE

LE
R

W
EL

SH
 G

R
O

U
P

TO
LL

S 
D

U
R

IN
G

 T
R

IP
 F

O
R

 W
EL

SH
 

G
R

O
U

P
43

.6
5

00
00

06
31

75
11

/0
3/

20
23

SA
N

D
R

A 
KI

LL
IA

N
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 F

O
R

 P
SA

T 
TE

ST
 N

O
T 

TA
KE

N
18

.0
0

00
00

06
31

76
11

/0
3/

20
23

D
AN

IE
LL

E 
C

LA
R

K
TU

IT
IO

N
 H

IG
H

ER
 E

D
U

C
AT

E
15

0.
00

00
00

06
31

77
11

/1
3/

20
23

TI
M

 H
ER

R
IT

T
EV

EN
T 

ST
AF

F 
- F

O
O

TB
AL

L
61

.2
5

00
00

06
31

78
11

/1
3/

20
23

TI
M

 H
ER

R
IT

T
EV

EN
T 

ST
AF

F 
- F

O
O

TB
AL

L
61

.2
5

00
00

06
31

79
11

/1
3/

20
23

TI
M

 H
ER

R
IT

T
EV

EN
T 

ST
AF

F 
- F

O
O

TB
AL

L
61

.2
5

00
00

06
31

80
11

/1
4/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

SC
H

IC
K 

- E
SY

 2
02

3
LI

FE
 S

KI
LL

S 
- S

C
H

IC
K

15
6,

67
2.

89

00
00

06
31

81
11

/1
4/

20
23

BS
N

 S
PO

R
TS

  P
AS

SO
N

'S
 S

PO
R

TS
U

S 
G

AM
ES

BA
SK

ET
BA

LL
 J

ER
SE

YS
19

0.
46

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
31

82
11

/1
4/

20
23

LO
W

E'
S

G
R

EE
N

H
O

U
SE

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
SC

H
IC

K 
- S

U
PP

LI
ES

93
6.

51

00
00

06
31

83
11

/1
4/

20
23

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

TO
W

N
SH

IP
PP

L 
EL

EC
TR

IC
W

M
W

A
2,

18
2.

59

00
00

06
31

84
11

/1
4/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
BO

O
KS

63
2.

26

00
00

06
31

85
11

/1
4/

20
23

SP
EC

TR
U

M
W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
 S

H
IR

TS
 A

N
D

 S
H

O
R

TS
1,

07
0.

22

00
00

06
31

86
11

/1
4/

20
23

FU
LM

ER
'S

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TR

AI
LE

R
S

SC
H

IC
K 

- R
EN

TA
L

M
S 

- R
EN

TA
L

27
0.

00

00
00

06
31

87
11

/1
4/

20
23

M
ET

AL
PR

O
M

O
.C

O
M

C
H

AL
LE

N
G

E 
C

O
IN

S
1,

06
0.

00

00
00

06
31

88
11

/1
4/

20
23

PR
O

 A
C

O
U

ST
IC

S
SC

H
IC

K 
D

IS
M

IS
AL

 S
YS

TE
M

SC
H

IC
K 

C
AF

E 
W

IR
EL

ES
S 

M
IC

 
SY

ST
5,

83
8.

24

00
00

06
31

89
11

/1
4/

20
23

W
IN

D
ST

R
EA

M
O

C
TO

BE
R

7.
65

00
00

06
31

90
11

/1
6/

20
23

M
AY

ER
 e

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
IN

C
SU

PP
LI

ES
12

8.
96

00
00

06
31

91
11

/1
6/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
G

EN
ER

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

83
3.

55

00
00

06
31

92
11

/1
6/

20
23

TE
AM

W
O

R
K 

G
R

AP
H

IC
S

SU
PP

LI
ES

42
0.

30

00
00

06
31

93
11

/1
6/

20
23

AC
E-

TA
 L

O
C

K 
AN

D
 S

AF
E 

C
O

.
SU

PP
LI

ES
14

4.
20

00
00

06
31

94
11

/1
6/

20
23

AI
R

 F
IL

TE
R

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

C
O

 
IN

C
SU

PP
LI

ES
3,

37
7.

05

00
00

06
31

95
11

/1
6/

20
23

AL
LE

G
H

EN
Y 

SA
FE

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

K 
IN

C
KE

Y 
FO

BS
42

5.
00

00
00

06
31

96
11

/1
6/

20
23

BR
O

O
KE

S 
PU

BL
IS

H
IN

G
 C

O
PR

E-
KI

N
D

ER
G

AR
TE

N
 IN

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
-

BO
O

KS
 &

 P
ER

IO
D

IC
AL

S
33

3.
35

00
00

06
31

97
11

/1
6/

20
23

H
AL

O
 B

R
AN

D
ED

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
BO

O
KS

 A
N

D
 P

ER
IO

D
IC

AL
S

58
.4

5

00
00

06
31

98
11

/1
6/

20
23

C
Xt

ec
TE

C
H

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
5,

78
3.

43

00
00

06
31

99
11

/1
6/

20
23

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

G
EN

ER
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
70

3.
74

00
00

06
32

00
11

/1
6/

20
23

PM
EA

 A
LL

 S
TA

TE
 F

ES
TI

VA
L

ST
U

D
EN

T 
FE

E
50

.0
0

00
00

06
32

01
11

/1
6/

20
23

SO
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

 L
LC

TE
C

H
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

5,
34

1.
00

00
00

06
32

02
11

/1
6/

20
23

SU
SQ

U
EH

AN
N

A 
PH

YS
IC

IA
N

 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

ST
U

D
EN

TS
BU

S 
D

R
IV

ER
S

4,
28

6.
61

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
32

03
11

/1
6/

20
23

SU
PE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
S 

EN
ER

G
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
BI

O
-D

IE
SE

L
G

AS
O

LI
N

E
7,

82
6.

36

00
00

06
32

04
11

/1
7/

20
23

D
EN

N
Y 

BA
VE

R
SA

FE
TY

/S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

SR
VC

S
94

.0
0

00
00

06
32

05
11

/1
7/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 B

U
BB

SA
FE

TY
/S

EC
U

R
IT

Y 
SR

VC
S

14
1.

00

00
00

06
32

06
11

/1
7/

20
23

PM
EA

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
9

ST
U

D
EN

T 
FE

E
50

.0
0

00
00

06
32

07
11

/1
7/

20
23

PM
EA

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
8

ST
U

D
EN

T 
FE

E
50

.0
0

00
00

06
32

08
11

/2
1/

20
23

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TI

TL
E 

I S
U

PP
LI

ES
D

ES
K

3,
02

3.
91

00
00

06
32

09
11

/2
1/

20
23

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
TW

O
 W

AY
 R

AD
IO

1,
19

9.
70

00
00

06
32

10
11

/2
1/

20
23

PA
SB

O
D

U
ES

 A
N

D
 F

EE
S

75
.0

0

00
00

06
32

11
11

/2
1/

20
23

W
M

W
A

R
EG

 S
VC

-W
&S

-S
C

H
IC

K
R

EG
 S

VC
-W

&S
 &

 A
D

M
 F

EE
 - 

H
S

5,
25

9.
68

00
00

06
32

12
11

/2
1/

20
23

C
H

R
IS

 S
PO

TT
S

10
 D

AY
S

22
0.

00

00
00

06
32

13
11

/2
1/

20
23

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 1
1/

6-
11

/1
1

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 1
0/

30
-1

1/
4

1,
62

0.
00

00
00

06
32

14
11

/2
1/

20
23

ES
S 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 L
LC

R
EG

 E
D

 S
C

H
IC

K
R

EG
 E

D
 H

S
8,

54
1.

14

00
00

06
32

15
11

/2
1/

20
23

LE
W

IS
BU

R
G

 A
R

EA
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
U

ES
 A

N
D

 F
EE

S
70

.0
0

00
00

06
32

16
11

/2
2/

20
23

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

O
R

P
AC

C
O

U
N

T#
 0

62
80

-4
80

00
AC

C
O

U
N

T#
 6

18
20

-5
60

02
2,

40
0.

15

00
00

06
32

17
11

/2
2/

20
23

TU
LP

EH
O

C
KE

N
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 

SP
R

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

C
H

AR
G

E
44

.4
7

00
00

06
32

18
11

/2
2/

20
23

BA
KE

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
SU

PP
LI

ES
60

.5
0

00
00

06
32

19
11

/2
2/

20
23

BR
ES

SL
ER

'S
 G

AR
AG

E 
IN

C
TO

W
IN

G
33

7.
50

00
00

06
32

20
11

/2
2/

20
23

W
EX

 H
EA

LT
H

  I
N

C
.

H
R

A/
H

SA
 M

O
N

TH
LY

36
0.

50

00
00

06
32

21
11

/2
2/

20
23

H
IL

LY
AR

D
/M

ID
-A

TL
AN

TI
C

G
EN

ER
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
21

4.
74

00
00

06
32

22
11

/2
2/

20
23

M
AR

C
O

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
LL

C
IN

VO
IC

E 
11

84
30

53
IN

VO
IC

E 
11

80
73

34
32

0.
79

00
00

06
32

23
11

/2
2/

20
23

PR
O

 S
U

PP
LY

SC
H

IC
K-

SU
PP

LI
ES

M
S-

SU
PP

LI
ES

2,
41

0.
75

00
00

06
32

24
11

/2
2/

20
23

U
N

IT
ED

 P
AR

C
EL

 S
ER

VI
C

E
SH

IP
PI

N
G

 F
EE

38
.1

9

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
32

25
11

/2
2/

20
23

W
EL

D
-T

EC
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

& 
SA

LE
S 

IN
C

R
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

72
.0

0

00
00

06
32

26
11

/2
2/

20
23

W
EB

B 
W

EE
KL

Y
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

76
.0

0

00
00

06
32

27
11

/2
9/

20
23

LA
R

R
Y 

BR
EO

N
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
32

28
11

/2
9/

20
23

EC
O

N
O

M
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 IN

C
BA

TT
ER

IE
S

BU
S 

PA
R

TS
33

0.
91

00
00

06
32

29
11

/2
9/

20
23

BE
N

ED
IC

TS
 B

U
S 

SE
R

VI
C

E
D

EL
U

XE
 M

O
TO

R
C

O
AC

H
2,

29
5.

00

00
00

06
32

30
11

/2
9/

20
23

C
H

R
IS

TI
AN

N
A 

W
O

O
D

LI
N

G
R

ef
un

d
50

.0
0

00
00

06
32

31
11

/2
9/

20
23

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

C
AB

LE
R

EN
TA

L
31

.8
0

00
00

06
32

32
11

/2
9/

20
23

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
32

33
11

/2
9/

20
23

AU
D

R
EY

 E
AR

N
ES

T
LU

N
C

H
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
32

34
11

/2
9/

20
23

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
20

.0
0

00
00

06
32

35
11

/2
9/

20
23

R
IV

ER
 V

AL
LE

Y 
TR

AN
SI

T 
AU

TH
O

R
IT

Y
BU

S 
C

H
AR

TE
R

92
5.

00

00
00

06
32

36
11

/2
9/

20
23

AN
N

E 
LO

G
U

E
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

54
9.

00

00
00

06
32

37
11

/2
9/

20
23

M
IK

E 
FR

ED
ER

IC
K

10
/2

 -1
0/

17
10

/1
8-

10
/3

1
14

.4
1

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
1

11
/0

1/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
E.

 M
YE

R
S

G
. C

LA
R

K
3,

00
0.

00

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
2

11
/0

3/
20

23
PA

 S
C

D
W

AG
E 

G
AR

N
IS

H
M

EN
T

85
.3

7

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
3

11
/0

3/
20

23
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

13
,2

55
.3

3

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
4

11
/0

3/
20

23
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
EE

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
99

,0
23

.5
8

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
5

11
/0

3/
20

23
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

C
LA

IM
S 

PA
ID

2,
85

4.
50

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
6

11
/0

6/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K
87

2.
77

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
7

11
/0

6/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

M
S

H
S

1,
16

7.
66

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
8

11
/0

3/
20

23
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

3,
50

1.
80

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
9

11
/0

3/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

H
SA

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

10
,6

84
.6

6

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
0

11
/0

8/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K 
U

N
IT

 1
28

6.
75

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
1

11
/1

7/
20

23
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

14
,6

24
.1

8

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
2

11
/1

7/
20

23
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
EE

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
10

9,
56

1.
37

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
3

11
/1

7/
20

23
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

C
LA

IM
S 

PA
ID

1,
62

3.
00

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
4

11
/1

7/
20

23
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
LT

EA
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
Y 

D
U

ES
8,

75
8.

36

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
5

11
/1

7/
20

23
TS

A 
C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P 
 IN

C
EE

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

ER
 C

O
N

TR
IB

. M
C

LA
U

G
H

LI
N

-K
M

26
,6

17
.1

9

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
6

11
/1

7/
20

23
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
R

ET
 V

O
Y-

EM
PL

O
YE

E
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L-
EM

PL
O

YE
R

4,
14

5.
16

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
7

11
/1

7/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

H
SA

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

10
,6

84
.6

6

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
8

11
/2

9/
20

23
M

AR
C

O
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

 L
LC

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T 

02
5-

16
94

43
6

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T 

00
7-

18
41

40
8

6,
07

2.
06

* 0
00

0E
T5

70
9

11
/3

0/
20

23
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 &

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IN
C

O
M

E
M

U
N

 &
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

15
,5

41
.5

4

* 0
00

0E
T5

71
0

11
/3

0/
20

23
LY

C
O

M
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

AC
TI

VE
-D

IS
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
22

9,
70

1.
72

10
 - 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

91
6,

02
1.

71

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
91

6,
02

1.
71

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 C
re

di
t C

ar
ds

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
0.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

es
56

2,
06

1.
66

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

d 
O

th
er

 D
is

bu
rs

em
en

t N
on

-n
eg

ot
ia

bl
es

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 R
eg

ul
ar

 C
he

ck
s

35
3,

96
0.

05
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 A

ll 
Pa

ym
en

ts
91

6,
02

1.
71

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/3

0/
20

24
 1

0:
18

:1
7 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 8

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
1/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
1/

30
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
11

-2
6

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

WOODLANDS BANKS

8,455,472.86

Athletic Admissions 3,168.00  
Delinquent Taxes 5,584.96  
Earned Income Tax 238,503.89  
Ipad Revenue 50.00  
Miscellaneous Revenue 822.15  
Real Estate Taxes 578,666.75  
Real Estate Transfer 41,127.48  
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 5,711.92  
Charter School Reconciliation 1,736.59  
Recoverable Disbursements - Other 300.00  
PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 18,289.68  
Local Services Tax 3,654.40  
Business Privilege Tax 330.95  
Interest 33,710.26  
Rental Income 1,700.00  
Donation/Grant 500.00  
Recoverable Disbursements - HS Activities 1,239.60  

Total Receipts: 935,096.63  

Total Funds Available: 9,390,569.49

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 916,021.71  
Net Payroll 611,506.69  

Total Disbursements: 1,527,528.40  

7,863,041.09  
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 51,802.24  
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Charles Schwab 250,000.00  
Yield 4.80%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Morgan Stanley 250,000.00  
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - PNC Bank 250,000.00  
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Sallie Mae Bank 250,000.00  
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 30 month CD - UBS Bank 250,000.00  
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00  
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 12 Month CD - JP Morgan Chase 250,000.00  
Yield 5.45%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Ally Bank 250,000.00  
Yield 5.30%

FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2023 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

1/30/2024 4:13 PM 1 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD FBOI 243,351.89                    
Yield 5.34%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BOC, NY 244,271.48                    
Yield 5.26%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, WESTPOINTE BANK 236,557.67                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FFSB 236,562.52                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FPB&T 244,190.84                    
Yield 5.20%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, UFB 244,123.64                    
Yield 5.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FIRST BANK OF OHIO 236,557.67                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, DMB COMMUNITY BANK 236,547.97                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, SCHERTZ BANK & TRUST 236,557.67                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, VALLEY STATE BANK 236,543.12                    
Yield 5.60%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, NEXBANK 236,547.97                    
Yield 5.65%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BANK OF MONTGOMERY 236,557.67                    
Yield 5.75%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FNBM 112,257.75                    
Yield 5.60%

4,887,064.91                 
Yield 4.66%

17,782,536.10               
=================

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE NOVEMBER 30, 2023:

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

1/30/2024 4:13 PM 2 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023  
Average Yield 4.66% PLGIT

6,501,550.32

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Social Security Subsidy 92,544.48
Comm of PA - Special Ed Subsidy 136,067.00
Comm of PA - Charter Schools Deduction (77,798.51)
Comm of PA - PA Pre-K Counts Program 66,666.68
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER III. #223-210234 35,176.56
Federal Programs - Medical Assistance - Access 131.76
Federal Programs - Impact Aid 5,025.00
CD Fixed Rate Maturity 952,000.00
CD's Maturity Additional Interest 242.02                          
CD's Maturity Interest 45,648.40                     
Interest 24,436.69                     

Total Receipts: 1,280,140.08                 

Total Funds Available: 7,781,690.40

Disbursements:

Wire Transfer to Woodlands General Fund #3262 387,923.83                    
Fixed Rate Investment 1 year CD's 2,000,000.00                 
Wire Transfer to PLGIT Capital Reserve Fund 500,000.00                    
PLGIT Service Fee for Time Deposit 3,000.00                       

October Purchase Card Transactions 3,701.66                       

Total Disbursements: 2,894,625.49                 

4,887,064.91
=================

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

 
PLGIT

1,057,364.72

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 5,482.11                       
Transfer 500,000.00                    

Total Receipts: 505,482.11                    

Total Funds Available: 1,562,846.83

Total Disbursements: 199,662.50                    

1,363,184.33
=================

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE NOVEMBER 30, 2023:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND NOVEMBER 30, 2023:

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2023 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2023 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

1/30/2024 4:13 PM 13 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 30, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 1, 2023 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 4,432,883.96                 

Receipts: Transfer from GF 387,923.83                    
Interest 18,549.00                     

Total Receipts: 406,472.83                    

Total Funds Available: 4,839,356.79                 

Disbursements: 706,998.81                    
-                                

Total Disbursements: 706,998.81                    

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND NOVEMBER 30, 2023: 4,132,357.98                 
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - NOVEMBER 30, 2023 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 5,495,542.31
=================

1/30/2024 4:13 PM 14 of 14 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24





2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



Board of Directors

Athens Area School District Vacated
Canton Area School District Ms. Arica Jennings
East Lycoming School District Ms. Lisa McClintock
Jersey Shore Area School District
Loyalsock Township School District

Ms. Jessie Edwards
Mr. Michael Zicolello

Montgomery Area School District Vacant
Montoursville Area School District Ms. Sharon Meyer
Muncy School District Mr. Scott Johnson
Northeast Bradford School District Ms. Peggy Hughes
Northern Tioga School District Ms. Julie Preston
Sayre Area School District Ms. Debra Agnew
Southern Tioga School District
South Williamsport Area School District

Mr. Chad Riley
Ms. Cathy Bachman

Sullivan County School District Ms. Heather Hanna
Towanda Area School District Mr. Brady Finogle
Troy Area School District Mr. Ryan Schrader
Wellsboro Area School District Vacant
Williamsport Area School District Ms. Lori Baer
Wyalusing Area School District Mr. Duane Naugle

13



14



15
































